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FS:$ . Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = . svs
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a)COE Period___ X 12=___ Mths Average MV $
AsAL:
HEA. 1, = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

L - = Mths |High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - § -
(b) Balance Months @ B - Parallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No - %

More than 10yrs old: Yes [ No - % N
() Rasidus COE - QP N (b) _ .MV for Repossessed vehicle = $

(a)

Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a) -(b)___ = 2= < yrs Eurape / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%
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Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:35 AM

Subject: MV - SKJ2272K; DOA: 05/07/2019

Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

AMember of BRTA:\0] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended reciplent is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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i nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

.f  Owner ID Type: - Foreign Passport_Country/Region: Indonesia '
| OwnerlD: 10579
| Vehicle Details e oo e e ]
| Vehicle No: SKJ2272K .
| Vehicle tobe Exported: . No IR TN,
| Intended Deregistration Date:  Osyi2009 | IS
| VehicleMake: ___BMwW NS N
l Vehicle Model: o 740L1 AT SR LED DSC NAY HUD M SPORT
. Primary Colour: il ~H S _ White T TR e
. Manufacturing¥ear: 2002 _ o R
| EngineNo. R 10888261N55B30A - §u
] ChassisNo: . . ~ WBAYE42070DD87096 =7 i " L
; _MaximumPowerOutmt b ML ~ 2350kW (315bhp) I W
;I__OpmMatrletVame: gl T .  $95711.00 Lo T T N N L B
| OriginalRegisttationDate: B T SOuRN 01 Mar 2013 ) - ey g . ]
| First Registration Date: - otmar2013 T wm S ERErTrienne,
- Transfer Count: 8 o Al A T T o R e o 4
Actual ARF Paid: $95,711.00
 Intended PARF Rebate Details =l = D e e R - g B Y
PARFEligibility: N _Yes Bty R - Sm——
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -  28Feb2023 - 5 " SN |
PARF Rebate Amount: $62,212.00 1
Intended COE Rebate Detalls . _ SIS - I
 COE Expiry Date: o n 28 Feb 2023 n v SLANNNF
 COECategory: ) ~ E-OpenCategory _ o el
~ COE Period(Years): " - T b
QP Paid: - N, $96,101.00 eSS 1
| COERebateAmount: 7 33509400 B el -1 |
L Total Rebate Amount: e $97,306.00 S (1 S |

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019



